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From: Max.Grant@Ilw.com

Sent: Monday, December 6, 2021 3:52 PM

To: Michalik, John M.; pmiedva.lwteam@Iw.com

Cc: RJREDVA; cmolster@molsterlaw.com

Subject: RE: Case No: 1:20-cv-00393-LO-TCB (correspondence)

** External mail **

Thanks for your email John. We'll focus more closely on this when we get actually close to trial and will be happy to
work together collaboratively on a mutual narrowing of issues. But a trial 5 months away isn’t close yet and
Dauberts/MILs haven’t been filed, much less ruled on.

But if you have any early views on your narrowing proposals, feel welcome to share them.
Maximilian A. Grant

LATHAM & WATKINS LLpP

1271 Avenue of the Americas | New York, NY 10020 | 1.212.906.1325
555 Eleventh Street, NW | Washington, D.C. 20004 | 1.202.637.2267
Email: max.grant@lw.com

Bio: Attorney Profile
http://www.lw.com

From: Michalik, John M. <jmichalik@JonesDay.com>

Sent: Monday, December 6, 2021 2:31 PM

To: #C-M PMIEDVA - LW TEAM <pmiedva.lwteam@Iw.com>

Cc: RJREDVA <RJREDVA@jonesday.com>; Charles Molster <cmolster@molsterlaw.com>
Subject: Case No: 1:20-cv-00393-LO-TCB (correspondence)

Counsel - -

In order for the parties to streamline the issues for trial, please let us know by Friday which of the currently asserted
patents and claims you intend to pursue at trial and which you intend to drop.

John M. Michalik

Partner

JONES DAY® - One Firm Worldwide™
77 West Wacker

Chicago, lllinois 60601-1692

Office +1.312.269.4215

Mobile +1.312.315.5926
jmichalik@jonesday.com

***This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is private, confidential, or protected
by attorney-client or other privilege. If you received this e-mail in error, please delete it from your system
without copying it and notify sender by reply e-mail, so that our records can be corrected.***
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This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product for the sole use of
the intended recipient. Any review, disclosure, reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without express
permission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all
copies including any attachments.

Latham & Watkins LLP or any of its affiliates may monitor electronic communications sent or received by our
networks in order to protect our business and verify compliance with our policies and relevant legal
requirements. Any personal information contained or referred to within this electronic communication will be
processed in accordance with the firm's privacy notices and Global Privacy Standards available at www.lw.com.
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